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TO: The Honorable Judge James Selna o
FROM: Bill Taormina - CEO, Clean City, Inc.

DATE:; May 2nd, 2025

RE: Support Letter for Andrew Do

Dear Honorable Judge Selna,

| have known Andrew Do for over seven years. | have dealt with him in many capacities. In
every case and circumstance he has been professional, honest, hard-working, focused on
service to his community, and a mentor to myself and many others.

As a Founding Board Member of BeWellOC, dedicated to providing desperately needed mental
health services to all our Orange County’s citizens, | was blessed to have the guidance of
Andrew Do and his staff as we created the public private partnership between BeWellOC and
the County of Orange.

In working closely with United States 9th District Federal Judge David O. Carter, Andrew

Do and many other State, County, and Local officials worked alongside the private sector to
create sustainable solutions for Homelessness in Orange County. Along with the Salvation
Army, The lllumination Foundation, and dozens of other non-profit organizations, | worked with
Andrew Do and his staff to create hundreds of dignified housing units and shelters for those
underserved individuals that formerly lived on our streets.

As an elected official and Chair of the Orange County Board of Supervisors, | withessed Andrew
Do make excellent decisions that benefited every Orange County business and resident. With
this letter, | am urging you to please afford Andrew Do every possible benefit for his future. He is
a good man and whatever the issues are that brought him to this place in your court, he is
worthy of your mercy as a Judge. Thank you for your consideration of my request.

Please feel free to call me directly if | can answer any questions you might have.

Bill Taormina
CEO - Clean City, Inc.
714-308-0220
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